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Public Disclosure of Travel and Expenses

Name Jay Nagendran
Position Board Member
Month January 2014

Expense PELE

P Expense Type Expense Amount Description/Rationale Receipt
Category
Incurred

Travel Travel Fares 01/09/2014 | $328.91 |Airfare, Globe 2014 conference in Vancouver No 1

Scroll down to view the receipts.
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Jay Nagenc\iran Receipt No 1

Amount attributable to Jay Nagendran is $328.91

From: noreply@itinerary.westjet.com [mailto:noreply@itinerary.westjet.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 3:25 PM
To: Jay Nagendran
Subject: Reservation Confirmation

' ) JH i 22 Aerial Place N.E.

Calgary, Alberta,
Canada
Tel: 1-888-9378538

Thank you for choosing WestJet. Please read these important details carefully regarding your purchase and itinerary.
Please keep this information for your records as WestJet cannot provide this information to you later than seven
days after the completion of your last flight.

This is an automated message system. Please do not respond. If you have any concerns about this message or if you have received this message in
error, please contact WestJet at 1-888-9378538 (1-888-WESTJET).

Booking Confirmation

Your reservation code is:

Main contact: Mr Jayalingam Nagendran
E-mail: jay.nagendran®@nrcb.ca
Phone Number:

For more information on flying with WestJet, including baggage fees, please visit Travel info

Mr. Jayalingam Nagendran Flight
WestlJet FF
Ticket Number
Seat
Flight
Ticket Number
Seat

Air Itinerary Details

Edmonten (YEG)-Vanceuver (YVR),Vancouver (YVR)-Edmonton (YEG)

YEG-YVR: 7C;YVR-YEG: *
Edmonton (YEG)-Vancouver (YVR),Vancouver (YVR)-Edmonton (YEG)

YEG-YVR: 7D;YVR-YEG: *
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“WS107

Westlet

WS184
WestJet

Vancouver, CA
Tue 25 Mar, 2014 07:36 PM

Edmonton, CA
Tue 25 Mar, 2014 07:00 PM

Edmonton, CA
Sat 29 Mar, 2014 07:30 PM

Vancouver, CA
Sat 29 Mar, 2014 05:05 PM

Fare breakdown

Guest type Base fare Air transportation charges  Taxes, fees and charges ~ Total fare '
per guest per guest per guest per guest

adult CAD 218.00 CAD 36.00 CAD 74.91 CAD 328.91

Tax details

Rate code ' Describtion

XG Goods and Services Tax (G5T)

CA Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC)

sQ Airport Imprdvement Fee (AI'F)

Fare family benefits
YEG-YVR: Econo Seat Sale Benefits

One complimentary checked bag *

Fully refundable if cancelled within 24 hours of booking **

Advance seat selection - $5-53.10"

$75-88.50 itinerary change fee + applicable fare difference

$75-88.50 name change fee

$75-88.50 cancellation fee, balance credited toward future WestJet flight purchases~
* Not applicable on flights operated by our airline partners

+ Excluding flights departing within 24 hours of booking

~ Non-refundable to original form of payment

Fare family benefits
YVR-YEG: Econo Seat Sale Benefits

Regular seat

Regular seat

One complimentary checked bag *

Fully refundable if cancetled within 24 hours of booking **
Advance seat selection - $5-53.10*

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

» Exeluding flights departing within 24 hours of booking

~ Non-refundable to original form of payment

WS 107 YEG - YVR Seat 7D
WS 107 YEG - YVR Seat 7C Mr Jayalingam Nagendran

Charged to MASTERCARD XXO0( XXX XXXX

Fare type: Econo
Non-stop

Fare type: Econo

Non-stop
N““_‘-"e’ of Total fare
. guests .
x 2 CAD 657,32

Total airfare: CAD 657.82

Amount
CAD 31.32 -
CAD 28.50
CAD 90.00
Total taxes: CAD 149.82

CAD 10.00 + CAD 0.50 Tax
CAD 10.00 + CAD 0.50 Tax
Total Seats: CAD 21.00

CAD 657.82



